Public Document Pack

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Advisory Panel - People held on Monday, 19th January, 2009 at The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

PRESENT

Councillor R Westwood (Chairman)
Councillor Miss C Andrew (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors D Beckford, J Crockatt, R Domleo, P Findlow, R Fletcher, Mrs D Flude, W Livesley, M Parsons and Mrs C Tomlinson

Apologies

Councillors D Brown and A Knowles

42 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D Brown and A J Knowles

43 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None

44 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

A representative from the Older Peoples network attended the meeting to explain that since the Panel last met a meeting had be arranged with the Head of Service for Adults to discuss how to take any funding issues forward.

45 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting be approved as a correct record.

Ms B Hughes, Interim Manager for Children's Services attended the meeting to introduce herself and outline the key priorities for the service, which included, the draft structure, budget, establishment of a Children's Trust, establishment of a Local Safeguarding Children's Board and review of Transforming Learning Communities.

46 LIFELONG LEARNING AND EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT

The Panel received a report, which outlined the current position with regard to Lifelong Learning and Employment Support. It was noted that there was currently a gap in staffing at Senior Management Level, which would need to be addressed.

With regard to interviewing potential employees it was agreed that Human Resources should bear in mind people with disabilities to ensure that everyone would be given a fair chance and the authority was 'Positive about Disability'.

RESOLVED

- 1. That the report be noted
- 2. That consideration be given to the needs of those people with disabilities when job interviews are being undertaken

47 SOCIAL CARE RE-DESIGN UPDATE

The Panel received a report, which outlined the current position with regard to Social Care Redesign. Members commented that the budget would be challenging. It was noted that any redundancies would be part of the transitional costs and would therefore not have an impact on the overall service budget. Members highlighted the importance of retaining key skilled staff.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted

48 SENSORY IMPAIRMENT

The Panel received a report, which outlined the current position with regard to the review of the Sensory Impairment Service. It was reported that that the work plan was up to date and that a report setting out the proposals would be submitted to Council in due course.

With regard to the review of the Visual Impairment Service, it was reported that work was being undertaken and that the review group had a wide representation from all services involved in sensory impairment including Children's Education/Schools Services and Older People Services.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

49 SAFEGUARDING ADULTS

The Panel received a verbal update on the Safeguarding Adults Service. It was reported that with regard to the establishment of setting up a Safeguarding Adults Board, a meeting with representatives from all key areas had been held to formulate a personal specification and advert for the position of independent Chairman. It was agreed that in order for the Board to be successful, the Chairman would need to be strong and representatives on the board would need to be at senior manager level.

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

50 WORK PROGRAMME

Consideration was given to the work programme. The Strategic Director for People advised Members that the following items would need to be considered at the meeting scheduled to be held on 2 March 2009:

- 1. Corporate Dimensions for health and safeguarding
- 2. 'Aiming High' for disabled children
- 3. Paris Computer System

It was noted that two hour training sessions on Child Protection and Corporate Parenting was currently being developed for the Panel and relevant Portfolio Holders which would then be rolled out to all Members of the Council.

RESOLVED

That the work programme and training sessions be noted.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 3.40 pm

Councillor R Westwood (Chairman)

